The following from pages noted in Joyce Foote’s 2008 book, “Morris: A Look Back”

page 69

1914

A severe drought made it necessary to develop a more dependable water supply system. It was determined that a field of springs on the east side of the New Berlin Road (County Route 13) on property owned by the Edgerton family would provide an adequate supply, the water tested well and the parcel was purchased from Mary Edgerton for $500.00, a dam was constructed to form a reservoir that served the community well for many years. 

1916 

VILLAGE OF MORRIS WATER FACILITIES: Gravity system opened by the town, source of supply from brooks which supply pond of five acres in area. Flows from pond to storage reservoir of 50,000 gallons capacity & elevated 161 feet above grade at Main and Broad Streets, elevation of pond 158 feet above reservoir. System was partly rebuilt in 1914. 2? miles of cast iron pipe 8", 6" and 4" in diameter, 24 public hydrants average pressure 68 lbs. per square inch, 17,000 gallons average daily consumption. 

FIRE DEPARTMENT: 20 men volunteers, 2 hose carts, 650ft. 2 ?"C. R. L.=hose, 1 small ladder, one Badger Chemical of 50 gallons capacity, bell alarm, no fire limits. 

On page 75 there is the following note

1950

A referendum was presented and approved by the voters to purchase a parcel of land from Frank Elliott at the end of what is now Meadow Lane. A water system was established there in a spring field to provide a more than adequate supply for village needs. 

1971 Land was purchased from Edward Elliott to accommodate the new water works. 

